## **Arif Ullah Khan**

Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: sys.admin@uspcase.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0928614048

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Arif Ullah Khan is working as Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Arif Ullah Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Information Technology Kohat University of Science and Technology (KUST) , Pakistan	2004 - 2008
F.Sc in Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	2000 - 2000
Experience	
Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2023- Present
System Administrator US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2021 - 2023
Manager Network Security University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Network Engineer Air University Islamabad , Air University Islamabad E-9	2018 - 2019
NETWORK SECURITY CONSULTANT ij connects, Islamabad , Mall road Rawalpindi	2015 - 2018
SYSTEM NETWORK ENGINEER	2008 - 2012

Trillium information security system Rawalpindi , Trillium information security system Rawalpindi